Carolyn Martinez Golojuch, MSW
92-854 Makakilo Drive, #71
Kapolei, Hi 96707
808-778-3078
GomamaBl8@gmail.com

TO: Della Au Belatti, Chair, House Special Committee to Consider
‘ Communications 1001 & 1002 and Committee Members

FROM: Carolyn Golojuch, MSW, Treasurer District 42 and 1%t Vice President,
Precinct 3

DATE: April 17, 2022

SUBJECT: Documentation to the Spef;iai House Committee concerning
Representative Sharon Har, Miscellaneous Communication 1002

This is additional documentation on the verbal apology by Rep. Har to the Floor of Hawai'l
House of Representatives on February 24, 2021 after her DUl arrest on February 22, 2021.
The Capitol was in a Statewide Covid Lockdown so this was the only way for the public to view
Har's apology.

This apology was recorded on KHON2 “Rep. Sharon Har gives a tearful apology for DUl arrest.”
hetps://www. khonZ.com/local-news/rep-sharon-har-apologizes-to-house-chamber-days-after-

arrest/

This documentation was referred to during the April 13, 2022 Special Investigation Committee
meeting at the Capitol.

Thank you for your consideration with this matter pertaining to the integrity, honesty and
transparency within the Hawai'i State Legislature. :
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